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Dear Earl, 

After ue spoko yesterday I chocked the Alvarez file in my office. ft is not 

complete but here are conies of a feu of te tangs that ,ay be of int:rest when the 

panel discloses hts its report and,ce:tainly, ho ono in further propagranda 
pretended to be scholarship. 

I have the fall file, of the °Ticino's provided to mo, elsewhere but I'm not not 
able to search for it. It ialuaes 1=9 of 11.3 personal comments, some nat ty. 

Zia copy of his article as publish -d in thin filo in so marinedup I didn,t make a 
apy. I probably have a clean copy of it and the typod me amonc the °nor records. 

Note that oublioc;tion wan dolaSted from January until Sec )tombor to bo able to reach 

the maxirdum collegiato audience. 
I never did bet what I xvx xv..zard. as a satisfactoryacplanntion of wily this should 

have been paid for with pdhlic moneys, either these of the State university or of the 

federel enerpv  nalncy. 
Or for that matter, oven that it was right and proper to allond energy moboy on 

political projects. 

If I bump into the coupldte file 	send morn. 

If you later need mere, holler. 

beet wishes, 


